






# RUTICELLI


PROFESSIONAL MUSICIAN

Professional multi genre cellist with over 30 years of performance experience and over 20 years of mindfulness practices bringing intentional, inspired & channeled performance in the vibration of the earth (A - 432Hz) to increase intuition and connection to spirit.

 786-342-8778

 ruticelli@gmail.com

 Guernerville, CA

 www.theruticellivortex.com

## EXPERTISE SKILLS

- Cello Performance
- Multi Genre Composition
- Improvisation/Chanelling
- Intuitive Processing
- Vocal Performance
- Facilitation
- Sovereign Spiritual Education
- Sound Healing
- Public Speaking
- Sound Engineering
- Music Producing
- Self-Publishing
- Blogging
- Human Design Intuition

## LANGUAGES

- English
- Hebrew

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

### **Intimate Cello - Founder**

2021 - Present

#### Sound Bath Facilitation

- Facilitating public and private sound bath journeys as an educational and consciousness expansion experiences.
- Offer various makeup services to the models, including airbrush, tattoo cover-up, hair styling, etc.
- Assists a well-known designer with makeup and delivers the looks he approves.

### **Creative Projects/Releases**

2014 - 2021

#### Professional Musician

- 'Finding Venus Tour' (Summer of 2019)/ Hired Cellist
- 'Take 2 Trio Tour' (January 2020)/ Hired Cellist
- 'Fern & Celli' (2016-2020)/Founder, Cello & Vocal Performance, Live Composition, Improvisation, Publication (2 albums)
- 'Into the Frequency' (2017-2020)/Founder, Cello & Vocal Performance, Songwriting, Composition, Mixing, Publication (5 singles)
- 'It's Just a Little Dream' (2014-2015)/Cello & Vocal Performance, Composition, Mixing, Publication (1 album)



# RUTICELLI

MUSICIAN, HUMAN DESIGN



## **DETAILED RESUME**

### **Education**

#### *Cello*

- Bachelors of music in cello performance ( Laurance Lesser)- The New England Conservatory of Music, Boston, MA (Graduated May 2000)
- The Buchmann Mehta school of Music- Tel Aviv University, Israel with Prof. Hillel Zori)- Undergraduate studies in Cello Performance, 1995-97

#### *Vocals*

- Vocal performance coaching with Vocal Freedom coach Caroline Waters (since January 2019)
- Vocal & Cello performance coaching with singer/ songwriter cellist Trevor Exter (since 2015)
- Vocal coaching with vocalist & recording artist- Beth Cohen (since 2014)

### **Honors/Awards**

- Winner, III World Cello Congress Masterclass competition- 2000
- Second Prize, The Buchman Mehta school of Music Strings Competition, Tel Aviv, Israel- 1996
- Recipient, American- Israeli Foundation Scholarship- since 1993

### **Programs & Festivals**

- Participant & performer at the New Direction Cello Festival, Ithaca NY (since 2015)
- Resident Cellist- The New World Symphony, Miami, FL (2000- 2002)
- Performer and participant at the Schleswig Holstein Music Festival, Salzau, Germany (since 2000)
- Performer & participant at the London Masterclasses (with Mr. ralph kirshbaum), London, England (since 2000)
- Performer and participant at The Holland Music Sessions, Amsterdam, Holland (since 2000)
- Performer and participant at the Radolfzell Music Festival with Prof Uzi Wiesel, Radolfzell, Germany (since 2000)
- Performer & participant at The Banff Center for the Arts, Art summer programs, Alberta, Canada (since 1998)
- Performer and participant at The Boston University Tanglewood Institute, Lenox, MA (since 1997)
- Principal Cellist of the Young Israel Philharmonic Orchestra at the Verbier Festival, Verbier, Swiss since 1994)

# RUTICELLI

MUSICIAN, HUMAN DESIGN



## DETAILED RESUME CONT

### **Self-Publications**

- "The Endless Sea"- Ruti Celli solo Improvisation debut single/ Cellipop records, August 15 2019
- "Language"- Fern & Celli collaboration album no. 2/ Cellipop records, June 19 2019
- "The Conversations"- Fern & Celli debut collaboration album/ Cellipop records, February 6 2017
- "Some Days"- Ruti. Celli & Frank Stroobandt collaboration single/ Cellipop records, May 20 2016
- "It's Just a Little Dream"- Ruti Celli solo album no. 2/ Cellipop records, Nov 20 2015
- "Nocturnal Miniatures" (Remastered)- Ruti Celli debut solo album/ Cellipop Records, Nov 16 2015

### **Other Collaborations**

#### *Music Producing*

- Producer/ Mixing Engineer Ozzy Cramona- "It's Just a Little Dream" Album, "Some Days", "Words", "Earth Song" Singles
- Mastering Engineer Ishay Sommer- "Nocturnal Miniatures" Album
- Mastering Engineer Troy Glezner- "It's Just a Little Dream" Album
- Mastering Engineer Dave Kerzner- "Words" and "Earth Song" Singles.

#### *Composition*

- Fern & Celli- co composers on published albums "The Conversations" (2017) and "Language" (2019)
- Steven Buckner (film composer)- co-composer on "Separate Journey", winner of The "Indie Music Channel Award" for best soundtrack recording (2019)
- Karin Michaels (flutist & songwriter)- I composed, produced and performed (Cello & Vocals) on the single "Must Be Your Magic" to Karin's lyric (2016)
- Frank Stroobandt- Guitarist & Composer- "Some Days" Single (2015)
- Singer/ Songwriter Jim Camacho- "Alive" Single, to be published in the winter of 2017.

#### *Recording Artist on other projects*

- Tom Polce (Producer)- cello on "Sad but Thrilling" single by Flashpot Moments (2019)
- Dave Kerzner (Progressive Rock Keyboardist & Producer)- Cello on albums "Acceleration Theory Part 2- Annihilation" (2019), "In Continuum- Acceleration Theory- Part 1" (2018) "Static" (2017). Singer/ Songwriter Jim Camacho- "Alive" Single, to be published in the winter of 2017.

# RUTICELLI

MUSICIAN, HUMAN DESIGN



## DETAILED RESUME CONT

- Fernando Perdomo (Guitarist and Producer)- Cello on albums "Zebra Crossing" (published 2018),
- Ken Sharp (Singer Songwriter)- Cello on album "Beauty in the backseat" (2018).
- Earl Kayos/ "Life On Mars band" (Singer songwriter)- Cello & Vocals on albums "The Resurrection of Ants" (2017) and "Trans Formations" (2018)
- SJ (Singer/ Songwriter)- Cello on albums "Coffee" (published May 31, 2011) & "Coffee (Strong Brew Edition)" ( 2012)
- Jose Masella's (Singer/ Songwriter)- Cello on album "Evolution", (2014)
- Electric Kif (Jazz Band)- Cello on album "Take Your Time" Album (2015)

### *Collaborations (2015-present)*

- Paul Lamb (Producer & performer). Collaborates on Intimate Cello's albums 'The Dawn' & 'Deja Vu' (2022- present)
- Kim Atkinson (Percussionist & educator). Collaborates on live performed improvisations/ Intimate Cello projects (2022- present)
- Kiranjot Kaur- (Kirtan Musician). Collaborates as a member of "Divine Orchestrations", an improvised duo of Kundalini Yoga mantras (2021- present)
- Peter Warren (Percussionist & Member of The Ali khan band), collaborating on performed improvised material (2022- present)
- Take 3 Crossover Piano Trio- performance collaboration during their Winter 2020 US Tour.
- Fernando Perdomo (guitarist & co-composer). Collaborated as a member of "Fern & Celli" an improvisation duo (2016-2019)
- Dave Schulz (keyboardist & co-composer). Collaborated as a member of "Into The Frequency", a Trip Hop Electronica duo (2017- 2020)
- Caroline Waters (Norwegian Singer Songwriter). Collaboration during their "Finding Venus Tour" in Norway & Sweden (Summer of 2019)
- Dave Kerzner (Progressive Rock keyboardist & producer)- "New World" Live DVD (2015),"Static"- Live DVD (Progstock/ 2017) and "In Continuum" performances during Progressive Rock "Cruise To The Edge" (2019)
- Kate Eaton (Composer & Singer Songwriter)- a performance collaborator (2016-2018)
- Michel Ferre & Mark Schubert (Keyboardist of Lauren Hill/ Percussionist at Florida Grand Opera)- Performance collaborators (2015-2017)
- Richard Brookens (Multi instrumentalist)- Performance collaborator on Improvisational material (2015-2018)

